NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE VILLAGE POINT STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE VILLAGE POINT STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE (X4) ID PREFIX TAG SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES (EACH DEFIC ENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION) D PREFIX TAG PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) CO F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS F 000 A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations and has implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices to prepare for COVID-19. Survey date: 6/29/2020 Survey date: 6/29/2020 Census: 79 + 1		DF DEFIC ENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION G	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
THEE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE MONROE TOWNSHIP, AJ DO BGAI PRETIX THEE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE MONROE TOWNSHIP, AJ DO BGAI PRETIX CONTREST PRECEDED BY FULL PRETIX CROVERSITE AND CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTION PRETIX CONTREST PRECEDED BY FULL PRETIX CROVERSITE AND CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTION PRETIX CONTREST PRECEDED BY FULL PRETIX CROVERSITE AT THE ADD CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTION CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTION TO ISDUE TO YOUR ACTION SHOULD BE A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations and has implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control Breater for COVID-19. F 800 Survey date: 6/29/2020 Census: 79 + 1 F 880 Infection Prevention & Control SS=D CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(f) \$483.80(a) Infection control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and control be prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (EAS3.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (EAS3.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (EAS43.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visions, and other Individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessement conducted according to \$483.30(a)(1) A system for preventin			315269	B. WING		06/29/2020
PRETRY TAG (EACH OFFICE TWA AND BE PRECIDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENT PY NG INFORMATION) PRETRY TAG CEACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOLD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY) CCACUPTION SHOLD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY F 000 INITIAL COMMENTS F 000 F 000 A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR 5483 80 infection control regulations and has implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices to prepare for COVID-19. F 880 F 880 Survey date: 6/29/2020 8/2 Census: 79 + 1 F 880 Infection Prevention & Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: \$483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individual sproviding services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to \$483.70(e) and following accepted national Interfacility assessment conducted according to \$483.70(e) and following accepted national Interfacility assessment conducted according to spreare accepted national					THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE	
A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations and has implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices to prepare for COVID-19. Survey date: 6/29/2020 Census: 79 + 1 Infection Prevention & Control F 880 SS=D CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(f) §483.80 Infection Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: §483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers,<	PREFIX	(EACH DEFIC ENC	Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION S CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AF	HOULD BE COMPLETION
was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations and has implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices to prepare for COVID-19. 8 Survey date: 6/29/2020 Census: 79 + 1 F 880 Infection Prevention & Control F 880 Ss=D CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(f) §483.80 Infection Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: §483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunters, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national	F 000	INITIAL COMMENTS		F 0	00	
F 880 SS=D Infection Prevention & Control CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(f) F 880 8/2 §483.80 Infection Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: §483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections, and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national F 880		was conducted by the Health. The facility wa compliance with 42 C control regulations an CMS and Centers for Prevention (CDC) rec prepare for COVID-19	e New Jersey Department of as found to be not in FR §483.80 infection Id has implemented the Disease Control and commended practices to D.			
The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: §483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national		Infection Prevention &		F 8	80	8/24/20
program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: \$483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to \$483.70(e) and following accepted national		The facility must esta infection prevention a designed to provide a comfortable environm development and trar	blish and maintain an nd control program safe, sanitary and nent and to help prevent the nsmission of communicable			
identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national		program. The facility must esta prevention and contro	blish an infection ol program (IPCP) that must			
		identifying, reporting, controlling infections diseases for all reside visitors, and other ind under a contractual a facility assessment co §483.70(e) and follow	investigating, and and communicable ents, staff, volunteers, ividuals providing services rrangement based upon the onducted according to			
			SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATUR	E	TITLE	(X6) DATE 07/15/2020

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients . (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES**

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

	DF DEFIC ENCIES	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:	· ,	2) MULT PLE CONSTRUCTION BUILDING		TE SURVEY MPLETED
		315269	B. WING		0	6/29/2020
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZI THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 088	P CODE	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC ENC	ATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREFI) TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN ((EACH CORRECTIVE A CROSS-REFERENCED T DEFICIE	ACTION SHOULD BE TO THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	procedures for the pr but are not limited to: (i) A system of survei possible communication infections before they persons in the facility (ii) When and to whow communicable disease reported; (iii) Standard and transprecautions to be follow infections; (iv)When and how iso resident; including but (A) The type and duration depending upon the initial involved, and (B) A requirement that	a standards, policies, and ogram, which must include, llance designed to identify ole diseases or can spread to other ; m possible incidents of se or infections should be nomission-based owed to prevent spread of olation should be used for a it not limited to:	F 8			
	must prohibit employ disease or infected sl contact with residents contact will transmit t (vi)The hand hygiene by staff involved in di §483.80(a)(4) A syste identified under the fa corrective actions tak §483.80(e) Linens. Personnel must hand	procedures to be followed rect resident contact. em for recording incidents acility's IPCP and the				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: NJ61219

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 10

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

	OF DEFIC ENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		315269	B. WING		06/	29/2020	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP C	ODE		
			THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE				
VILLAGE	POINT			MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC EN	STATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO T DEFICIENC	ION SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETIOI DATE	
F 880	Continued From page	ae 2	F 8	80			
	§483.80(f) Annual re						
		luct an annual review of its					
	•	eir program, as necessary.					
		IT is not met as evidenced					
	by:						
	Based on observation, interview, and review of pertinent facility documents, it was determined			This facility is submitting the			
				Correction in compliance w			
	-	d to follow their policy for		Nothing in this Plan of Corr			
		equipment (PPE) usage and		constitutes or shall be cons			
	hand washing.			admission that the facility h			
	This deficient practi	ce was identified for one staff		comply with any statutory o standard.	regulatory		
		ursing units during a		Standard.			
	COVID-19 focused survey and was evidenced by			1. How the corrective act	ion will be		
	the following:	, , , , ,		accomplished for the reside the deficient practice:	ent affected by		
	On 06/29/20 at 9:10	AM, during the entrance					
	conference, the Ser	nior Director of Nursing		Resident #1, #2, and #3 we	ere assessed		
	. ,	the facility cohorted PUI		for any ill effects as a result			
		d positive for COVID-19		deficient practice. Resident			
	resided on the odd I			#3 were tested for COVID-			
		as a recent Hospital		negative results. The CNA			
		housed in a private room. at asymptomatic residents,		in-serviced immediately on Handwashing and Hand Hy			
		negative for COVID-19, were		and procedure as well as the			
		Unit's even hallway, also		Protective Equipment-Glov			
		oms. Both sides had		procedure. The CNA was t			
	designated staff ass	signed.		COVID-19 with negative re	sults.		
	The SDON stated th	nat all staff on the Unit		All new admissions and/or	Persons Under		
		ar Personal Protective		Investigation (PUIs)will con			
		protective garments that		remain quarantined for 14 o			
		m infection, i.e., gloves,		proper PPE is utilized by al	l staff.		
	C ,	n they entered the room of a					
		resident which included an			ntify other		
		ate filtering respirator), a d over the N-95 mask, and a		2. How the facility will ide residents having the potent			
		ther stated that staff was		affected by the same defici			
		th an N-95 mask and gloves					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: NJ61219

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

	OF DEFIC ENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION G	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
		315269	B. WING		06/29/2020
NAME OF P				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE	CODE
VILLAGE				MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 0883	31
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC ENC	TATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN O (EACH CORRECTIVE AC CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	TION SHOULD BE COMPLETION THE APPROPRIATE DATE
F 880	Continued From pag	e 3	F 8	80	
		ne room of asymptomatic		All residents have the pote affected by the deficient p	
	surveyor observed the of the Unit. The Certified Nursing Ass from the lunch truck a #1's room wearing on other PPE. The CNA resident's bed and po front of the resident to	the facility's initial tour, the ne meal pass on the low side ne surveyor observed a sistant (CNA) remove a tray and carry it into Resident hly an N-95 mask and no traised the head of the ositioned the bedside table in before opening items on the hen left the resident's room ing hand hygiene.		 What measures will be systematic changes made the deficient practice will The CNA was in-serviced Handwashing and Hand Hand hand procedure as well as Protective Equipment-Gloprocedure. 	e to ensure that not recur: on the Hygiene policy the Personal we policy and
	remove a tray from th into Resident #2's ro mask and no other P	veyor observed the CNA ne lunch truck and carry it om wearing only an N-95 PE. The CNA moved some conal effects on the overbed		All nursing staff will be in- Handwashing and Hand H and procedure as well as Protective Equipment-Glo procedure.	Hygiene policy the Personal
	table before placing a CNA then obtained a one of the gloves on glove from the floor a hand. The CNA then hands on the overbe	the tray on the table. The pair of gloves and dropped the floor. She picked up the and applied it to her right placed both of her gloved d table, and then picked up		The Senior Director of Nu designee will perform han competencies and audit P 10% of randomly selected members monthly for six (dwashing PPE usage on I nursing staff
	and put it within the r proceeded to remove	her right hand from the tray resident's reach. The CNA e her gloves and went into om out of the surveyor's line		4. How the facility will m corrective actions to ensu deficient practice is being will not recur:	re that the
	who stated that she won) gloves before en provide resident care wear gloves for meal	veyor interviewed the CNA, was supposed to donn (put tering Resident #1's room to but was not required to delivery. She further stated washed her hands or used before and after meal		Results of the competenci will be reported to the QAI monthly for the next six (6 Senior Director of Nursing will monitor.	PI committee i) months. The

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

If continuation sheet Page 4 of 10

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

	OF DEFIC ENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION		TE SURVEY MPLETED
		315269	B. WING			6/29/2020
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CO		
VILLAGE	POINT			THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE		
				MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC ENC	ATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIV CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETIC DATE
F 880	Continued From page	e 4	F 88	80		
			1.00		ad plan of	
	delivery and apologiz	ced for hot doing so.		In addition to the above not		
	The CNA stated that	she should have applied a		correction, a root cause ana conducted to help further re	-	
		dropped her glove on the		deficiency identified. The a		
	-	room before provided the		identified staff competency t		
		nce with his/her meal tray.		contributing factor.		
		ad, she put on a "dirty" glove				
		contaminated. She further		In addition to the above note	ed plan of	
	noted that it was bes	t practice to change her		correction, the following in-s	-	
		hands for 20 seconds after		training was provided:		
	glove removal.			1. Infection Prevention a	nd Control	
	•			Program for Topline Staff		
	At 12:46 PM, the sur	veyor observed the CNA		2. CDC COVID-19 Preve	ention	
	assist with meal tray	distribution on the Aspen		Messages for Front Line Lo	ng-Term Care	
	Unit's high side. The	CNA entered Resident #3's		Staff: Keep COVID-19 Out!	for Frontline	
		n N-95 mask and no other		Staff		
		ted the resident in moving		3. CDC COVID-19 Preve		
		d opened items on the		Messages for Front Line Lo		
	-	The CNA then left the room		Staff: Clean Hands - Comba	at COVID-19	
		ng hand hygiene. The		for Frontline Staff		
		e CNA access the food		4. Use PPE Correctly for	COVID-19	
		two trays out slightly to		for All Staff		
	inside without removi	efore she pushed them back ing them.		5. Principles of Transmis Precautions for All Staff	sion Based	
		she only touched plastic				
	items on Resident #3	-				
		that she should have				
		used hand sanitizer before				
	-	s room and accessing the				
		d that there was a potential				
		have been contaminated. at she should have washed				
		e CNA did not utilize the				
		rub that was affixed to the				
		wash her hands after she				
	was interviewed.					
	At 12:52 PM, the sur					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: TCIN11

If continuation sheet Page 5 of 10

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

	DF DEFIC ENCIES	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION		E SURVEY	
	CONNECTION	IDENT HOATON NOMBER.	A. BUILDIN	A. BUILDING			
		315269	B. WING			6/29/2020	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER VILLAGE POINT			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC ENC	ATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREFI> TAG	((EACH CORRECTIV CROSS-REFERENCE	N OF CORRECTION E ACTION SHOULD BE D TO THE APPROPRIATE CIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETIO DATE	
	for discharge with his then pushed the resid	ir in the hallway prepared /her belongings. The CNA dent in his/her wheelchair off out first performing hand	F8	380			
	Registered Nurse (RI Unit's odd hallway, w to wear gloves during preferred to wash hel before and after mea the CNA should have dropping her glove on	N) assigned to the second ho stated that she didn't like g the meal pass and instead r hand for 20 seconds both I delivery. She stated that applied a new glove after in the floor. She further said r a new tray because it was					
	hygiene should occur interaction and was r after PPE application said that she would h dropped a glove on th	st (IP), who stated that hand r with any resident equired both before and or removal. She further tope that if a staff member the floor that they would by, wash their hands and					
	The IP stated that the contaminated the res	e CNA's hands could have ident's food tray.					
	her hands after she of provided resident ass the wheelchair of a re discharge from the fa	cility, there was a possibility ow possibly spread germs					
	At 1:30 PM, the surve	eyor interviewed the SDON,					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

If continuation sheet Page 6 of 10

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

		MEDICAID SERVICES			OMB NO. 0938-039
	OF DEFIC ENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
		315269	B. WING		06/29/2020
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC ENC	TATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREFI TAG	MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 0883 PROVIDER'S PLAN C (EACH CORRECTIVE AC CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIE	DF CORRECTION (X5) CTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION D THE APPROPRIATE DATE
F 880	who stated that all ne under "suspicion" of stated that residents PPE carts outside of have no past medica not tested positive, a stated that staff is red mask, and gloves showith standard precau staff was required to they exited the reside The SDON stated the a glove on the floor, fup and thrown away, their hands for 20 set of running water. The SDON stated that be tested for COVID- would be tested on V noted that both Resid tested negative for C and she provided the evidence of testing. The surveyor reviewed Assistant Competence reviewed the facility I 3/10/20, 6/05/20, and facility PPE Policy or facility expectations of The surveyor reviewed policies which reveal "Viral Respiratory Inf (Revised 03/20/2020 Hygiene: (Revised 07)	ew admissions were placed COVID-19 for 14 days. She do not require signage or their rooms because they I history of COVID-19, have nd are asymptomatic. She quired to wear a surgical ould be worn in accordance tions. She further noted that wash their hands before ent's room. at if a staff member dropped the glove should be picked and that staff should wash conds outside of the stream at Resident #1 declined to -19 before admission and Vednesday. She further dent #2 and Resident #3 OVID-19 before admission, e surveyor with documented ed the CNA's Nursing cies, which revealed that she Hand Washing Policy on d 6/11/20 and reviewed the n 06/11/20 and that she met on evaluation. ed the following facility	F		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: NJ61219

If continuation sheet Page 7 of 10

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

	S FUR MEDICARE &	MEDICAID SERVICES				0.0938-0391
	DF DEFIC ENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:	. ,	E CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315269	B. WING	 	06/	29/2020
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
VILLAGE	POINT			THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC ENC	ATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREF TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPR DEFICIENCY)	3E	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	Continued From page 03/1/17): Viral Respiratory Infect Standard Precautions 1. During the care of a adhere to standard pri foundation for preven infectious agents in a 2. Hand hygiene: a. Staff will perform including before and a contact with potentiall before putting on and protective equipment, b. Hand hygiene in performed by washing using alcohol-based fri visibly soiled, soap ar hand rubs, will be use 3. Gloves: a. Gloves will be we potentially infectious for b. Gloves will be re- followed by hand hyg Handwashing/Hand F All personnel shall for	 LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION) A 7 ction and Outbreak: any elder, all staff shall recautions, which are the ting transmission of II healthcare settings. an hand hygiene frequently, after all elder contact, ly infectious material, and upon removal of personal, including gloves. a healthcare settings will be g with soap and water or nand rubs. If hands are not water, not alcohol-based ed. orn for any contact with material. emoved after contact, iene Hygiene: follow the ygiene procedures to help 	TAG	DEFICIENCY)	IATE	DATE
	personnel, residents, Use an alcohol-based	and visitors. d hand rub containing at				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: NJ61219

If continuation sheet Page 8 of 10

PRINTED: 09/11/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

	OF DEFIC ENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENT FICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION	· · ·	E SURVEY IPLETED
		315269	315269 B. WING		06/29/2	
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CC THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831	DDE	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFIC ENC	ATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION)	D PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF C (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTIO CROSS-REFERENCED TO TH DEFICIENCY	ON SHOULD BE HE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETIO DATE
F 880	 least 62% alcohol; or (antimicrobial or non- following situations: Before coming on duant Before and after contant Before donning gloot After contact with o equipment) in the imma resident; After removing gloves: Hand hygiene is the fadisposing of personalt Washing Hands: Turn the faucet on 2. Angle your arms data lower than your elbow wrists. Vigorously lather h them together, creating a minimum of 20 sect the stream of water. Rinse hands thoroot Hold hands lower that fingertips to inside of 5. Dry hands thoroug 	alternatively, soap microbial) and water for the ty; act with residents; ves; bjects (e.g., medical mediate vicinity of the s; final step after removing and l protective equipment. , own, holding your hands ws. Wet your hands and ands with soap and rub ng friction to all surfaces, for onds (or longer) away from ughly under running water. in wrists. Do not touch the sink. hly with paper towels and with a clean, dry paper o the trash	F 88	30		

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: TCIN11

Facility ID: NJ61219

If continuation sheet Page 9 of 10

FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULT PLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENT FICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING 315269 B. WING 06/29/2020 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE THREE DAVID BRAINERD DRIVE VILLAGE POINT MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5) COMPLETION DATE SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFIC ENCIES D (X4) ID (EACH DEFIC ENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX REGULATORY OR LSC IDENT FY NG INFORMATION) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 880 Continued From page 9 F 880 1. Perform hand hygiene before applying gloves. 2. When applying, remove one glove from the dispensing box one at a time, touching only the top of the cuff. 3. When removing gloves, pinch the glove at the wrist and peel away from the hand, turning the glove inside out. 4. Hold the removed glove in the gloved hand and remove the other glove by rolling it down the hand and folding it into the first glove. 5. Perform hand hygiene. NJAC 8:39-19.4

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Facility ID: NJ61219

If continuation sheet Page 10 of 10

PRINTED: 09/11/2020